



TERESA KUNCHERIA
Associate Professor
Dept. of Home Science
St. Teresa's College, Ernakulam.

PROFILE SNAPSHOT

A. General Information

Date of Birth : 27/4/1971
Address (Residential) : ENRA – 14, Cheerakathil, Elavakkattu Nagar, Near Model Engg College, Thrikkakkara
Area of Specialization : Textiles and Clothing , Home Science.
Date of Appointment : 8/11/1995

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- M Phil
- UGC –Net Qualified
- Diploma in Counseling Psychology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Teaching at St Teresa's College since the past 24 years.

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Governing Council of St Teresa's College, Autonomous, 2018 onwards.
- Nominated member of Academic Council of St Teresa's College, Autonomous, 2014-2018
- Joint Secretary, IQAC, 2015-2018.
- Member of the Expert Committee for M.Sc Textiles and Fashion, M G University, 2012
- Involved with syllabus restructuring of M G and Calicut University, 2006 onwards.
- Paper setter , Chairman of examination of various exams of M.G and other Universities, 2002 onwards.
- Organising Committee member for Reap- Research enhancement programme of the department
- Student Dean of the college for the year 2010-2011 and Magazine editor,

PROJECTS AND COLLABORATIONS

- **As Princial Investigator, completed a UGC sponsored minor project on 'Strategies to Facilitate Higher emotional Intelligence among adolescent girls(17=19 yrs) in 2015-16**
- **Completed a UGC sponsored minor project as co investigator on "Creating awareness on the Utilization and Disposal of Plastic waste "during 2007-2009.**

EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

- Actively involved in the 2018 Flood Relief Activities at the Camp at St Teresa's College, and Thrikkakkara, Cardinal School Campus.
- In the panel of Judges for the Intercollegiate Talent Hunt – Golden Girl Contest, sponsored by Times of India and Malabar Gold, January 2019.
- Judged competitions at the Higher Secondary School St Teresa's College, Bhavans Vidya mandir, Choice School, etc.
- Actively participated in the extension activities of the College at Vallarpadom, Kochi, conducted classes on Textile dyeing as part of the Teresian Rural Outreach programme.
- Conducted classes on flower arrangement and bouquet making for entrepreneurs at Regional Agricultural Extension centre
- Conducted workshops for NSS students of the College, participated in the cleaning drive of Swachh Sena mission and NSS

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member of All India Home science Association
- Member of ACTH- Action Council of Teresian Home Scientists.

SKILLS & HOBBIES

- Editing
- Compering programmes for the College
- Drawing/Cartooning ,Sketching, Flower Arrangement,Embroidery.
